



**HEADS OF SAARC STATISTICAL  
ORGANISATIONS (SAARCSTAT):  
SECOND MEETING**

**Dhaka, Bangladesh, 17 April 2008**

**List of Participants**

**Bangladesh**

Web: [www.bbs.gov.bd](http://www.bbs.gov.bd)

**Mr. A Y M Ekramul Hoque,**  
Director General  
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics  
Bangladesh  
E-27/A Agargaon, Dhaka  
Phone: 88029112589, Fax:-88029111064  
e-mail:dg\_bbs@yahoo.com

**Mr. Md. Abul Kashem**  
Deputy Director General  
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics  
Bangladesh  
E-27/A Agargaon, Dhaka  
Fax:-88029111064  
e-mail:ddg\_bbs@yahoo.com

**Mr. Md. Shamsul Alam**  
Project Director (Deputy Director)  
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics  
Bangladesh  
Phone: 880291144287, Fax:-88029111064  
e-mail:salamstat@yahoo.com

**Mr. Abul Kalam Azad**  
Statistical Director  
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics  
Bangladesh  
Fax:-88029111064

**Bhutan**

Web: [www.nsb.gov.bt](http://www.nsb.gov.bt)

**Mr. Phub Sangay**  
Senior Statistical Officer,  
National Statistics Bureau,  
Thimphu.

**Mr. Cheku Dorji,**  
Statistical Officer  
National Statistics Bureau  
P.O. Box # 338, Thimphu, Bhutan.  
Ph #. 975-2-333296/322753  
975-17603993 (M)  
Fax #. 975-2-323069

**India**

**Dr. Swaraj Kumar Nath**  
Director General,

**Web:** [www.mospi.nic.in](http://www.mospi.nic.in)

Central Statistical Organisation,  
M/o Statistics and Programme Implementation,  
Room No.414, Sardar Patel Bhavan,  
New Delhi-110 001, India  
Tel:(91)-11-23341867  
Fax: (91)-11-23341867  
E-mail: [dgcso@nic.in](mailto:dgcso@nic.in) and [eskaynath@nic.in](mailto:eskaynath@nic.in)

**Mr. S. C. Seddey**

Addl. Director General, CSO,  
M/o Statistics and Programme Implementation,  
Jeevan Prakash Building,  
25, Kasturba Gandhi Marg,  
New Delhi-110 001.  
Tel:(91)-11-23310721  
Fax: (91)-11-23311805  
E-mail [s.seddey@nic.in](mailto:s.seddey@nic.in)

**Maldives**

**Web:** [www.planning.gov.mv](http://www.planning.gov.mv)

**Mr. Ibrahim Naseem**

Deputy Director General  
Ministry of Planning and National Development,  
Government of Maldives  
Malé.  
Tel : 00960-3348227  
Fax: 00960-3327351  
Tel : 00960-7781852  
E-mail : [ibrahim@planning.gov.mv](mailto:ibrahim@planning.gov.mv) & [stats@planning.gov.mv](mailto:stats@planning.gov.mv)

**Nepal**

**Web:** [www.cbs.gov.np](http://www.cbs.gov.np)

**Mr. Tunga Shiromani Bastola,**

Director General,  
Central Bureau of Statistics,  
Government of Nepal  
E-mail: [tsbastola@hotmail.com](mailto:tsbastola@hotmail.com) and [env@stat.wlink.com.np](mailto:env@stat.wlink.com.np)  
[info@cbs.gov.np](mailto:info@cbs.gov.np)

**Mr. Uttam Narayan Mall,**

Deputy Director General,  
Central Bureau of Statistic,  
Government of Nepal,.

E-mail: [uttammalla@cbs.gov.np](mailto:uttammalla@cbs.gov.np)

**Pakistan**

**Web:** [www.statpak.gov.pk](http://www.statpak.gov.pk)

**Mr. Asad Elahi,**

Secretary to the Government of Pakistan,  
Statistics Division,  
5-SLIC Building, Blue Area,  
F-6/4, Islamabad,  
Pakistan.  
Tel : 009251-9207047  
Fax: 009251-9220747  
E-mail: [statdiv@isb.comsats.net.pak](mailto:statdiv@isb.comsats.net.pak)  
E-mail: [asad\\_ilahi@hotmail.com](mailto:asad_ilahi@hotmail.com)

**Mr. Abdul Hakeem Makhdoom**

Deputy Director General

Federal Bureau of Statistics  
G-8 Markaz,  
Islamabad.  
Tel : 009251-9260033  
Fax: 009251-2250894  
e-mail: [statpak@isb.paknet.com.pk](mailto:statpak@isb.paknet.com.pk)

**Mr. Muhammad Afzal Arain**  
Deputy Director General,  
Federal Bureau of Statistics  
G-8 Markaz, Islamabad.  
Tel : 009251-9261614  
Fax: 009251-2250894  
E-mail : [statpak@isb.paknet.com.pk](mailto:statpak@isb.paknet.com.pk)

**Mr. Shahbaz Hossain Khokar**  
Assistant Director (NBBS)  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs  
Pakistan

**Sri Lanka**

**Web:** [www.statistics.gov.lk](http://www.statistics.gov.lk)

**Ms. Nalani Kumarasinghe**  
Deputy Director  
National Accounts Division  
Department of Census and Statistics  
104 A, Kitulwatha Road  
Colombo 08  
Telephone (Office): 0094 – 11 – 2696055  
Fax : 0094 - 11 – 2676572  
Email : [national.accounts@statistics.gov.lk](mailto:national.accounts@statistics.gov.lk)

**SAARC Secretariat**

**Mr. Vinay Kwatra**  
Director  
Economic, Trade and Finance Division  
SAARC Secretariat  
PO Box 4222, Tridevi Sadak  
Kathmandu, Nepal.  
Tel : 009771-4221692 & 4221785  
Fax : 009771-4227033 & 4223991  
E-mail : [dirind@saarc-sec.org](mailto:dirind@saarc-sec.org)  
Website : [www.saarc-sec.org](http://www.saarc-sec.org)

**Mr. Subash C. Sharma**  
Economic, Trade and Finance Division  
SAARC Secretariat  
PO Box 4222, Tridevi Sadak  
Kathmandu, Nepal.  
Tel : 009771-4221692 & 4221785  
Fax : 009771-4227033 & 4223991  
E-mail : [dirind@saarc-sec.org](mailto:dirind@saarc-sec.org)  
Website : [www.saarc-sec.org](http://www.saarc-sec.org)